
 

The Putnam Development Authority reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in 

attendance at the meeting, including the PDA members, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to 

the public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The authority can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt 
matter during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in 

order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are 

required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

 
117 Putnam Drive ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 ◊ Tel: 706-485-1884 

www.putnamdevelopmentauthority.com 

 
 

Agenda 

Monday, November 9, 2020 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Via Conference Call/Virtual Meeting 

 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/885514461  

You can also dial in using your phone.  

United States: +1 (872) 240-3412 

Access Code: 885-514-461  

 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

 
Minutes 
2. Approval of Minutes 

a. October 19, 2020 Regular Meeting 

b. October 19, 2020 Executive Session 

 
Financials 
3. Approval of Financials - October 2020 

 
Reports 
4. Interim Economic Development Director Report 

 
Regular Business 
5. Budget Discussion and possible action 

6. Bank Account Information 

7. Branding / Identity / Direction 

 
Other Business 
8. Other Business 

  

 

1

http://www.putnamcountyga.us/
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/885514461


 

The Putnam Development Authority reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in 

attendance at the meeting, including the PDA members, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to 

the public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The authority can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt 
matter during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in 

order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are 

required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

Next Meeting Items 
9. Next Meeting Items 

 
Executive Session 
10. Enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4 for Personnel, Litigation, or Real 

Estate 

11. Reopen Meeting and execute Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed portion of the 

meeting 

12. Action, if any, resulting from Executive Session 

 
Closing 
13. Adjournment 

2



File Attachments for Item:

2. Approval of Minutes

a. October 19, 2020 Regular Meeting

b. October 19, 2020 Executive Session

3



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 1 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

October 19, 2020                                                                                                                                                      _______________ 

 

 
117 Putnam Drive ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 ◊ Tel: 706-485-1884 

www.putnamdevelopmentauthority.com 

 

Minutes 

Monday, October 19, 2020 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 204 

 

The Putnam Development Authority met on Monday, October 19, 2020 at approximately 9:00 

AM via conference call. 

 

PRESENT 

Chairman Walt Rocker III 

Member Patty Burns 

Member Mylle Mangum 

Member John Wojtas 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT 

Member Eugene Smith 

 

OTHERS PRESENT 

Attorney Kevin Brown 

Interim Economic Development Director Pat Topping 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman Rocker called the meeting to order at approximately 9:01 a.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes.) 

 
Minutes 
2. Approval of Minutes 

a. September 14, 2020 Regular Meeting 

b. September 14, 2020 Executive Session 

Motion to approve the September 14, 2020 Regular Meeting and Executive Session 

minutes. 

Motion made by Member Burns, Seconded by Member Wojtas. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Rocker, Member Burns, Member Mangum, Member Wojtas 
 

 
 

4

http://www.putnamcountyga.us/


DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 2 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

October 19, 2020                                                                                                                                                      _______________ 

Financials 
3. Approval of Financials - September 2020 

Motion to approve the September 2020 Financials. 

Motion made by Member Burns, Seconded by Member Wojtas. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Rocker, Member Burns, Member Mangum, Member Wojtas 

(Copy of financials made a part of the minutes.) 

 
Reports 
4. Interim Economic Development Director Report 

Interim EDD Topping reporting the following: (copy of report made a part of the minutes.) 

 Project Activity 

o Project Club – Manufacturing – still active 

o Project Bailey – New project – Investment and jobs TBD 

o Project Noodle – New project – Manufacturing – 40 jobs – Investment TBD  

 South Industrial Park GRAD Certification Status 

o Zoom meeting held with state GRAD team and PDA to outline new requirements 

 Existing Industry Activity 

o Interfor – expansion project on schedule – will complete by end of 2021 

o Legacy Housing – current production is 20-25 homes per week with plans to 

increase to 30-35 – dealer show resulted in sale of 850 homes – current 

employment is 220 with plans to hire 20 more 

o Cosmo Cabinets – current employment is 40 – ships 250 cabinet sets daily – plans 

to increase production and hire up to 10 new employees 

o Tytan Pictures – won over 200 awards including 10 Emmys 

o Job Tax Credit Carryover – state has developed program for companies that added 

employees but then had to lay off due to COVID-19 

o Mailings to Employers – letter mailed to all employers with over 10 employees 

that outlined resources and contact information 

 Georgia Chamber Rural Prosperity Summit Highlights 

o Rural success stories 

o Health care in rural Georgia 

o Broadband 

 Georgia Department of Economic Development Report 

o FY2020 Results 

o FY2021 Results 

 Marketing/Website Updates 

o Created Buildings and Sites database 

o Updated 2020 Board members with photos 

o Updated contact information on Business & Industry Section 

o Updated the Contact Us form 

o Pageviews increase of 22% 

 Social Media 

o 617 Facebook Followers 

o 93 Linked-In Followers 

o 288 Instagram Followers 

o 37 Twitter Followers 

5



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 3 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

October 19, 2020                                                                                                                                                      _______________ 

 Events Attended and Upcoming Events 

 

Member Mangum left the meeting at approximately 9:30 a.m. 

 
Regular Business 
5. Discussion of Branding Proposals 

Chairman Rocker reminded everyone that Member Wojtas initiated this project and advised that 

EDD Topping has acquired three quotes.  He asked board members to please review for 

discussion at the next meeting.  No action was taken. 

(Copy of quotes made a part of the minutes.) 

 

6. Discussion of Support Job 

Chairman Rocker asked for input regarding what kind of salary we could offer with the current 

budget and how does the board wish to proceed regarding this position.  No action was taken. 

 

7. Approval of Opening new Operating Account at Farmers & Merchants Bank 

Motion to approve opening a new Operating Account at Farmers & Merchants Bank. 

Motion made by Member Wojtas, Seconded by Member Burns. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Rocker, Member Burns, Member Wojtas 
 

 
Other Business 
8. Other Business 

Chairman Rocker discussed the possible need to ask the Board of Commissioners for additional 

budget money for projects as needed.  No action was taken. 

 

Chairman Rocker and Attorney Brown discussed the pending CGTC lease and the need for a 

conference call with all parties.  A discussion is also needed with the county about funding to 

cover expenses associated with this lease.  No action was taken. 

 

Chairman Rocker also discussed the need for a formal Intergovernmental Agreement between 

the PDA and the Board of Commissioners.  No action was taken. 

  
Next Meeting Items 
9. Next Meeting Items 

A discussion of the Branding Proposals needs to be added to the next meeting agenda. 

 
Executive Session 
10. Enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4 for Personnel, Litigation, or Real 

Estate 

Motion to enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4 for Real Estate and 

Litigation. 

Motion made by Member Burns, Seconded by Member Wojtas. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Rocker, Member Burns, Member Wojtas 

 

 

6



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 4 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

October 19, 2020                                                                                                                                                      _______________ 

Meeting closed at approximately 10:10 a.m. 

 

 

11. Reopen Meeting and execute Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed portion of 

the meeting 

Motion to reopen the meeting and execute the Affidavit concerning the subject matter of 

the closed portion of the meeting. 

Motion made by Member Wojtas, Seconded by Member Burns. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Rocker, Member Burns, Member Wojtas 

(Copy of affidavit made a part of the minutes.) 

 

 

Meeting reopened at approximately 10:40 a.m. 

 

 

12. Action, if any, resulting from the Executive Session 

No action was taken. 

 
Closing 
13. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Member Wojtas, Seconded by Member Burns. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Rocker, Member Burns, Member Wojtas 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 10:41 a.m. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Walt Rocker III 

County Clerk       Chairman 

7



 

 
 

 

117 Putnam Drive ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 ◊ Tel: 706-485-1884 

www.putnamdevelopmentauthority.com 

 

 

 

The draft minutes of the October 19, 2020 Executive 

Session are available for Board Member review in the 

Clerk’s office. 
 

8

http://www.putnamcountyga.us/


File Attachments for Item:

3. Approval of Financials - October 2020

9



Oct 31, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
10001 · Checking-FMB 500,269.16
10050 · One Georgia Funds 50.00
10300 · Certificate of Deposit 42072 110,240.31
10600 · Certificate of Deposit-24251 82,389.12

Total Checking/Savings 692,948.59

Other Current Assets
11700 · CIP 25,357.50
12007 · Prepaid Insurance 3,896.00

Total Other Current Assets 29,253.50

Total Current Assets 722,202.09

Fixed Assets
11100 · 10 ac. N. Park 200,000.00
11200 · 5 ac. N. Park 100,000.00
11225 · Land 19,106.00
11250 · Building-Tech College 1,000,000.00
11300 · Tech. College Property 455,962.60
11350 · Rock Eagle Land Improvements 660,561.00
11355 · Rock Eagle Rech. Accum Deprecia -62,386.40
11500 · 142 Ac. Indust Blvd 300,000.00
11600 · 130 Ac. RE Tech. Park 1,029,600.00
11751 · building-Old Hotel 123,536.00

Total Fixed Assets 3,826,379.20

TOTAL ASSETS 4,548,581.29

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

11360 · Accum Depr-Building 352,083.00
18050 · Accrued Payroll 667.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 352,750.00

Total Current Liabilities 352,750.00

Total Liabilities 352,750.00

Equity
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 3,367,924.20
32000 · Unrestricted Net Assets 827,907.09

Total Equity 4,195,831.29

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,548,581.29

8:53 AM Putnam Development Authority
10/29/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2020

Page 1

10



File Attachments for Item:

4. Interim Economic Development Director Report

11



  
 

 

Interim Economic Development Director Report  

                     October – November 2020 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Project Activity 
October – November 2020 

 
• Project Club 

Manufacturing project is still active. PDA keeps contact with prospect.  Prospect is still 

discussing an existing building as a location for the project. 

 

• Project Bailey 

Active status.  Met with Jay Bailey and Travis Stegall.  Investment, jobs to be determined. 

 
• Project Noodle 

Active project.  Manufacturing, 40 new employees.  Investment to be determined.  

Statutory incentives have been identified for prospect. Project is looking at multiple 

locations in Georgia. 
 

 

 
South Industrial Park GRAD Certification Status 

 
GRAD Select Certification process continues.  11 letters of support drafted; cannot 
be dated later than 60 days prior to submission of the application.  Working with 
Paul Simonton, Engineer to secure information required.   

 

 
 
 

 

 

12



Existing Industry Activity/Visits 

 

• UFP 
Corporate realignment will add jobs in 2021.  Met with Ashley Holton, General 
Manager and Chance McAllister, Plant Manager 

• Bluestem 
Plans to add jobs in 2021.  Met with Stan Martin, General Manager and 
Christopher Simmons, Fulfillment Operations Manager 

• Interfor 
$95M Expansion to finish in 2021.   
Met with Mike House, Mill Manager, Anthony Wright, EHS Coordinator, 
Aarondia Lowe, HR Coordinator 

 

Job Tax Credit Carryover Program 

 Zoom calls were held on October 21 and October 27th with Candice Scott, GDEcD, to 
discuss the Job Tax Credit Carryover.  Companies that participated: 
 

• Interfor – Tim Lowrimore, Felisia Burke, Aarondia Lowe 

• Aalto Scientific – Matt Lindsey 

• Cosmo Cabinets – Valerie Fields 

 
Branding Campaign 

 

Met with John Wojtas, PDA Board Member to discuss Branding Campaign. Goal is to develop a 

plan that will guide PDA to enhance the branding and website to attract interest from State 

Project Managers and companies interested in locating in the Southeast.  Plans have been 

discussed with Laura Mathis, MGRC regarding a revamp of the website.  John Woytak and I 

discussed branding proposals from two companies.  Conversations continue for clarification.  GA 

Power may be a resource to assist as well. 

 

 
 
 
 

 

13



 
 
 

Marketing/Website Analytics & Info 
 

• Website (10/1 – 10/31) 

o 82% New Visitors 

o 18% Returning Visitors 

o Pageviews 1575 (decrease 32%) 

 

 

• Middle GA Economic Alliance Analytics (MGEA) *Link from PDA Website 

o 352 Users 

o 311 New Users 

o 436 Sessions  

o 1,081 Pageviews  

 

• Georgia CEO Video Interview – Video promoting Eatonton-Putnam County posted to PDA 

Website “News” and social media on 11/5.  Check it out! 

 

 

 

14



Social Media Statistics   

November 1, 2020 

 
 

    
     
   Reach 317 - Increase of 22% 

    Engagements 202 – Increase of 248% 
    621 Current Followers  

 
         
                                  
                                 Increase of 2.43% 
                                           295 Followers 

 
          

 
     
                                             93 Connections   - Flat 
 

 
  

          
         
         

 
 
 
 

 

38 Followers – 1 new 
 
 
 

15



                           Events Attended  
 

Attended: 

• 10/21 – GDECD ZOOM Meeting to discuss Job Tax Credit Carryover Program 

 

• 10/22 – Legislative Breakfast hosted by the Eatonton Chamber of Commerce 

o Jody Hice, Congressman 

o Rick Williams, State Representative 

o Trey Rhodes, State Representative 

o Burt Jones, State Senator 

o Greg Ziesenhene, Representing Senator David Perdue 

o Davis Warnell. Representing Senator Kelly Loeffler 

 

• 10/27 – GDECD ZOOM Meeting to discuss Job Tax Credit Carryover Program 

 

• 10/27 – Fickling & Company Zoom Call – Putnam Presentation to group of Realtors 

 

Upcoming Events 

 

• 11/6 – MGEA Board Meeting/Strategy Session via Zoom 

• 11/11 – Future IQ – Regional marketing program 

• 11/13 – MGEA Board Meeting via Zoom 

• 11/16 – GEDA Monthly Meeting - virtual 

• 11/23 – GA Logistics Summit Steering Committee meeting – virtual 

 

 

 
 
 

 

16



File Attachments for Item:

7. Branding / Identity / Direction

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50


	Top
	Item #5.	2020-11-09 PDA Budget
	Item #6.	2020-11-09 PDA Bank Account
	Item #7.	2020-11-09 PDA Branding
	brand immersion_1603046456565
	first vision_1603046663578
	vizitech_1603046532322

	Item #8.	2020-11-09 PDA Other
	Bottom

